
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD 

REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION 

For Inclusion on Board Agenda 

 

___X_____  Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) _X_ Waiver of First Requested 

_________  Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green) 

_________  Other Business (Pink) 

 

TO: President and Village Board of Trustees 

 

FROM: William T. Lichter, Village Manager 

 

DATE: March 6, 2007  (B of T): March 15, 2007 

 

TITLE:  An Ordinance Amending Title 11, Chapter 110, Section 110.21(C) of the 

Lombard Village Code in Regard to the Number of Coin Operated 

Amusement Device Licenses. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: Timothy Sexton 

 

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 

 

The attached ordinance decreases the number of Class C Coin Operated Amusement Device 

licenses from three (3) to two (2). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:    

 

 

REVIEW (as needed): 

Village Attorney XX____________________________________ Date ________ 

Finance Director XX____________________________________ Date ________ 

Village Manager XX____________________________________ Date ________ 

 

NOTE:  All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 

12:00 Noon, Wednesday, prior to the Board Agenda distribution. 

 

 


